



# MARC JOSE-RUBIO

Looking for a job in software development



06 41 98 34 07



marc.jose.portfolio@gmail.com



@Marc Jose Rubio



Paris 17



<https://mjose-portfolio.github.io/>



<https://github.com/mjose-portfolio>

As a self taught person and after many years working as a computer systems technical operator in the banking industry, I started studying at a french coding school called 42 in 2017. I'm looking for a job in software development in order to put my new knowledge to work.

## Skills

- C, Python, SQL, CL, Bash, Ksh, Awk
- Shell, Job Control, Active Directory, IBM AIX, IBM As/400, XFB, Nagios, OMS400
- Docker, GNU/Linux, Unix
- Windows, Mac OS
- Microsoft Office

## Assets

With a creative mind and a passion for new technologies, I adapt easily, I enjoy learning new coding languages and working with a team. I am fast, motivated, curious and perseverant.

## Formation

### Ecole 42

Security and systems | 2017-2019

- Projects : Shell creation (with extras: autocomplete, built-ins, job control, expansions), LS development (Linux), various C language and memory management
- Docker, C, GNU/Unix, web servers management

### Sun Microsystems

2007

Shell programming for system administrators

## Experiences

### Developer

Pléiade Asset Management | practice may - nov. 2019

- Python
- Introduction to machine learning and data science
- Back end development
- Data collection automation
- Data base generation
- Parsers, scrapers

### Senior computer systems technical operator

Andbank | 2014-2016

- Ensure coordination between the Systems and Operations Departments, guarantee the proper functioning of all operational services, control files exchanges between banks
- Process analysis and automation
- As/400 and Active Directory users management
- As/400 servers contingencies management
- Batch processes testing for closing (month, trimester, year, etc.)
- Software editing and production

### Junior computer systems technical operator

R&C Associats / Andbank | 2008-2014

- Batch processes implementation and control

### Computer systems operator

Accenture | 2005-2008

- Batch processes implementation and control